
 

Licensing Act 
Sub-Committee 

 

Title: Agenda 
Date: Monday 7 September 2015 

Time: 4.00 pm 

Venue: Room GFR 13 
West Suffolk House 
Western Way 

Bury St Edmunds, IP33 3YU 
 

 (The Sub-Committee will withdraw to the Mayor’s Parlour to 
consider the decision on the application in private session) 

Full Members 
(3): 

Terry Buckle 
Sara Mildmay-White 
Clive Springett 

Substitutes: Frank Warby 

The membership of this Sub-Committee is drawn from Members of the full 

Licensing Committee and needs not to be politically balanced. 

Interests – 

Declaration and 
Restriction on 
Participation: 

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 

disclosable pecuniary interest not entered in the Authority's 
register or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any 
item of business on the agenda (subject to the exception for 

sensitive information) and to leave the meeting prior to 
discussion and voting on an item in which they have a 

disclosable pecuniary interest. 

Quorum: Three Members 

Committee 
administrator: 

David Long 
Committee Administrator & SEBC Scrutiny Support 

Tel: 01284 757120 
Email: david.long@westsuffolk.gov.uk 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 Agenda Page No 

  
Procedural Matters 

 

 

1.   Election of Chairman   

2.   Substitute  

 The Member who is substituting for another Member should so 
indicate together with the name of the relevant absent Member. 
 

 

3.   Apologies for Absence   

4.   The attached Hearing Procedure will be adopted in 

considering the undermentioned item:  

1 - 2 

  

Part 1 - Public 
 

 

5.   Application for new Premises' Licence - 7  Guildhall Street, 

Bury St Edmunds 

3 - 32 

 Report No. LSC/SE/15/005 
 

 



St Edmundsbury Borough Council 
 

Licensing: Procedures at Hearings 
 

1. The Chairman will introduce Members of the Committee and Officers present and 
ask all parties to identify themselves to the Hearing. 

 
2. The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed and:- 
 

(a) check that all parties have received copies of relevant 
representations; 

(b) ask all parties whether they wish to amend or withdraw their 
application or representation; 

(c) ask the Licensing officer whether any party has submitted additional 
supporting information (only if all parties agree shall the material 
be distributed to the Sub-Committee); 

(d) if the Licensing Officer reports any requests for a witness to appear, 
decide whether to allow the witness to speak and ask whether there 
are any further declarations of interest; 

(e) agree how much time each person will need to present their case; 
and 

(f) the Sub-Committee will determine whether the Substitute Member 
is required to hear the application. 

 
3. The Licensing Officer will present the Statement of Facts. 

 
4. The Chairman will invite Members and other parties to the hearing to ask 

questions of the Licensing Officer about the Statement of Facts. 
 

5. The Chairman will invite the Applicant or representative to present their case 
and respond to questions from Members, Officers and other parties to the 
hearing. 

 
6. The Chairman will invite those that have made objections or relevant 

representations to present their case and respond to questions from Members, 
Officers and all the other parties. 

 
7. The Chairman will invite all parties to sum up their case and to confirm they are 

satisfied that they have said all they wish to say. (Nb the applicant should sum 
up last). 

 
8. Members and Officers may ask any final questions and the Chairman will then 

give all parties an opportunity to respond on those points (Nb the last word 
should be from the Applicant). 

 
9. The Sub-Committee, accompanied by the legal advisor and Committee 

Administrator will retire to determine the application. 
 

10.The Chairman or legal advisor will announce the decision together with the 
reasons for it and will also outline rights of appeal.  

  
General Notes: 

(i) The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members. 
(ii) Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the public interest or in 

the interest of a fair hearing. 
(iii) Members may exclude any person from the hearing if it appears to them to be in the public 

interest to do so or if that person is being disruptive. 

(iv) No parties will be allowed to cross examine unless Members agree that the procedure should be 

altered. 
(v) Any advice given in private session will be reported to all parties to the hearing. 

 

T:\2. Committees (NEW)\1. Current Committees\Licensing Act Sub-Committee.SE\Procedures at Hearings.doc 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



LSC/SE/15/005 

 

Licensing Act 

Sub-Committee 
 

Title of Report: Application for New Premises’ 
Licence – 7 Guildhall Street, 

Bury St Edmunds 
Report No: LSC/SE/15/005 

Decisions plan 

reference: 
 

Report to and date: Licensing Act Sub-
Committee 

7 September 2015 

  

Portfolio holder: Cllr Alaric Pugh 

Portfolio Holder for Planning and Growth 
Tel: 07930 460899 
Email: alaric.pugh@stedsbc.gov.uk 

Lead officer: Tom Wright 
Business Regulation and Licensing Manager 

Tel: 01638 719223 
Email: tom.wright@westsuffolk.gov.uk 

Purpose of report: To consider an application for a new Premises Licence 
for 7 Guildhall Street, Bury St Edmunds 

 
Three ‘Other Persons’ have submitted objections which 
have been accepted and the Sub-Committee are, 

therefore, required to determine the application.   

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



LSC/SE/15/005 

Recommendation: The Sub-Committee is requested to determine 

the application having regard to the four 
Licensing Objectives, the Statement of Licensing 

Policy, the representations attached to this 
report and any further relevant information 
presented to the Sub-Committee on the day of 

the hearing and having regard to the above, take 
any of the steps set out below provided they are 

proportionate and appropriate for the promotion 
of the four Licensing Objectives: 
 

The steps may be: 
  

(a) Grant the licence as applied for, or 
 
(b) Grant the licence, subject to such 

conditions as are consistent with the 
operating schedule accompanying the 

application, modified to such extent as the 
authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives, or 

 
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application. 

 

Key Decision: 

 

No, it is not a Key Decision - ☒ 

 

 

Consultation: The applicant is required to place a notice on 

the premises; and advertise the application in 
a locally circulating newspaper/periodical.  
The Licensing Authority advertises the 

application on the Council website.  The 
application met the statutory requirements. 

Alternative option(s):  N/A 
 

 

Implications:  

Are there any financial implications? 
If yes, please give details 

Yes ☐    No ☒ 

   

Are there any staffing implications? 

If yes, please give details 

Yes ☐    No ☒ 

  

Are there any ICT implications? If 
yes, please give details 

Yes ☐    No ☒ 

  

Are there any legal and/or policy 

implications? If yes, please give 
details 

Yes ☒    No ☐ 

 See No 2.1 below 

Are there any equality implications? 
If yes, please give details 

Yes ☐    No ☒ 

  

Risk/opportunity assessment: (potential hazards or opportunities affecting 
corporate, service or project objectives) 

Risk area Inherent level of 

risk (before 

controls) 

Controls Residual risk (after 

controls) 

Page 4



LSC/SE/15/005 

Any decision reached 
which is not in 
accordance with the Act 
and any regulations 
made under the Act may 
be considered ultra vires 
and could be subject to 
an application for 

Judicial Review.     

High The Sub-Committee, in 
determining the 
application, should 
have regard to its 
statement of licensing 
policy and any 
guidance issued under 
section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003, but 
may depart from these 
where reasons are 
given.  

Low 

Ward(s) affected: Risbygate 

Background papers: 

(all background papers are to be 
published on the website and a link 

included) 

Licensing Act 2003 

 
S.182 Guidance  

www.gov.uk/government/publications
/revised-guidance-issued-under-
section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003 

 
St Edmundsbury Borough Council 

Statement of Licensing Policy 
 

Documents attached: (Please list any appendices.) 

Appendix 1 – Application 
Appendix 2 – Basic Location Plan 

Appendix 3 – Accepted 
Representations 

 

 

  

Page 5

http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003
http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003
http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003


LSC/SE/15/005 

 

1. 

 

Key issues and reasons for recommendation(s) 
 

1.1 Key Issues 

 
1.1.1 

 

An application has been received for a new premises’ licence for 7 Guildhall 

Street, Bury St Edmunds.  A copy of the application is attached as 
Appendix 1. 
 

1.1.2 
 

The application seeks the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises 
an in accordance with the following times:  

 
Monday 11.00 to 18.00 
Tuesday to Saturday 11.00 to 23.00 

Sunday 12.00 to 16.00 
 

Opening hours are: 
 
Monday 07.00 to 18.00 

Tuesday to Saturday 07.00 to 23.00 
Sunday 10.00 to 16.00 

 
 A basic location plan is attached as Appendix 2. 
 

1.1.3 The four Licensing Objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are set out below.  
Any representations for consideration must relate to one or more of these 

objectives. 
 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 Public Safety 
 Prevention of Nuisance 

 Protection of Children from Harm 
 

1.1.4 Relevant Representations 
 
(a) The application has been advertised, both at the premises and in a 

local newspaper.  Details are also available on the Council’s website. 
 

(b) Three accepted representations have been received and are attached 
as Appendix 3. 

  

1.1.5 Matters for consideration 
 

(i) Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes a duty on 
each local authority to exercise its various functions with due regard 
to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need 

to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its 
area. 

 
(ii) If the Licensing Authority decides that this application should be 

refused, it will need to show that to grant the licence would: 

 
(a) undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives; and  

Page 6



LSC/SE/15/005 

(b) that appropriate conditions would be ineffective in preventing 

the problems involved.  
  
If the Licensing Authority cannot show the above, the application should be 

granted. 
 

In making their decision, Members are advised to consider the Licensing Act 
2003, the Guidance on the Act and the Council’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy. 

 
1.1.6 Other options considered 

 
No other relevant options were available. 

  

2. Additional supporting information 
 

2.1 
 
2.1.1 

Legal and policy implications 
 
The Sub-Committee may take any of the steps set out below, provided they 

are proportionate and appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing 
Objectives: 

 
(a) Grant the licence as applied for, or  

 

(b) Grant the licence, subject to such conditions as are consistent with the 
operating schedule accompanying the application, modified to such 

extent as the authority considers necessary for the promotion of the 
Licencing Objectives, or 

 
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application. 

 

A condition is modified where it is altered or omitted or any new condition is 
added. 

 
2.1.2 
 

Each application should be considered on its own merits, having regard to 
the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued under 

Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.1.5 The decision may be appealed against, by the applicant or any other party 
to the hearing, within 21 days of written notification of the determination 
made by the Sub-Committee.  The Sub-Committee should state in reaching 

its determination those matters which it considered relevant, those matters 
which it did not consider as they were irrelevant, and its reasons for the 

decision.   

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



APPENDIX 2

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3 
 

 

FAO The Licensing Services Team 

 

Dear Sir/Madam  

 

We are writing in response to your public notice relating to a new premises 

licence application by Butterworth & Son relating to recorded music, alcohol sales 

and opening hours at 7 Guildhall Street.  

 

7 Guildhall Street is opposite our home at 85 Guildhall Street.  

 

Our concerns and our reasons for objecting to this application as it stands relate 

principally to noise and residential amenity in a location in which the council has 

been approving a growing number of conversions of commercial premises back to 

family residences.  

 

We notice, in particular, that the application includes a plan to open late into 

most evenings (Tues - Sat).  

 

Subject to proper control of the patrons' use of space outside the front of 7 

Guildhall Street, we have no objection to the operation of a café at 7 Guildhall 

Street during business hours and recognise that this may well be very popular 

with both residents and commercial premise users in Guildhall Street. We do 

object, however, to a licenced premise opening in the evenings in an area which 

is increasingly residential and already suffers from very significant evening noise 

as patrons from nearby licenced premises in Bury St Edmunds leave these 

premises, either to go to other premises or simply to stand outside to smoke or, 

in warmer weather, to socialise.  

 

We further note that parking in this section of Guildhall Street (i.e. west of 

Churchgate Street), where use of resident parking permits is not offered, is 

already massively under pressure, particularly in the evenings when residents are 

at home and patrons of other cafes, bars and restaurants in the town park in 

Guildhall Street.  

 

Given our very significant concerns, we would ask that the Licensing Officer 

refuses this application as it stands.  

 

Yours faithfully  

 

Ian & Justine Horseman Sewell 
  

Page 29



Dear Sirs 
 
We refer to your notice relating to a new premises licencing application at 7 Guildhall Street 
dated 23rd July 2015. 
 
We live at 86 Guildhall Street immediately opposite 7 Guildhall Street.  We are anxious and 

worried about the indicated proposal for use as a bar and proposed evening opening. 
 

We accept that the proximity of our house to the town centre comes with a degree of noise 
and evening disturbance. Our bedroom is at the front immediately opposite the no.7 shop 
front.  Listing precludes double glazing of the Victorian sashes and in spite of high quality 
secondary glazing we already suffer and tolerate a good deal of late evening 
disturbance.  The extremely close proximity of the premises would make additional noise 
and disturbance inevitable. 
  
This end of Guildhall Street is becoming progressively more residential with recent 
conversion both properties adjacent to us from commercial to residential with further 
conversion work underway at 88a and 88b Guildhall Street.  The granting of another 
Premises Licence in a predominantly residential area will cause reoccurring distress and 
annoyance because of late night disturbance of patrons going-to, leaving  and standing 
about outside the premises.  The premises will attract people from the Cornhill end and 
increase the level of nuisance we already suffer.  Ours' is not just a knee jerk 'not-in-our-
back-yard' objection; our bedroom is literally 8m from the front of no7 immediately 
opposite and we already suffer from being able to hear normal conversational voices from 
the street, often with people standing about smoking and otherwise chatting from 10pm 
until after midnight. The disturbance becomes increasingly loud on Thursday, Friday and 
Saturdays evenings. There is no scope for us to introduce further noise insulation. There will 
also be increased scope for anti-social behaviour, a certain amount we already have to 
tolerate. 
 

We also have misgivings over the ability to control and limit the general internal noise 
emanating from inside the premises which, because of its Listed Building Status, will 
significantly reduce the scope for employing sound reduction techniques. Please note 
that the shop front is literally only eight metres from our bedroom window and we are 
already subjected to the sound of normal conversational speech in the street outside. 
 

We earnestly ask that this application is refused. 
 

Yours faithfully 

Michael and Anna Smith 

 

  

Page 30



Dear Sirs, 
 
As resident above the applicants premises ( No. 7A)  I must strongly object to this application 
 
No official notification of the application has been supplied to me personally. 
 
The area is becoming increasingly residential, with recent planning applications granted for 
residential use of neighbouring properties. 
 
Properties opposite the applicant’s premises are residential, selling in excess of £1 million. 
 
The area is already blighted by noise and antisocial behaviour along with damaged cars and 
regular broken windows, vomit and discarded takeaway food. 
 
The expected noise from customers and music from the premises, along with smell of 
cooking food immediately below me would make my current residence uninhabitable 
 
I urge you to reject this unsuitable application, 
 
S D Webb 
 
 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 The attached Hearing Procedure will be adopted in considering the undermentioned item:
	5 Application for new Premises' Licence - 7  Guildhall Street, Bury St Edmunds
	LSC-SE-15-005 Appendix 1 - 7 Guildhall Street
	LSC-SE-15-005 Appendix 2 - Basic Location Plan
	LSC-SE-15-005 Appendix 3




